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ACTIVE/83327087.1 

August 4, 2015 

(Electronically Filed) 
Ms. Cathy Underwood, Trial Paralegal 
Patent Trial and Appeal Board  
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office 
P O Box 1450 
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450 

Re: Case IPR2015-01571 

Dear Ms. Underwood: 

Pursuant to the July 29, 2015 Notice of Filing Date Accorded to Petition and Time for Filing 
Patent Owner Preliminary Response (Paper No. 3), the above-identified petition for inter partes review 
was accorded a July 10, 2015 filing date, but petitioner was requested to correct an alleged defect in 
petitioner’s claims charts. 

Petitioners herewith submit a Corrected Petition with revised claim charts that delete certain 
language.  Petitioners have also updated the petition’s title (to add the word “Corrected”), the petition 
date, and the certificate of service.  Petitioners have made no other changes, and no new matter was 
introduced.  The corrected petition is being served on the parties identified in the certificate of service 
attached to the corrected petition. 

The July 29, 2015 notice allowed petitioner five business days to correct the petition.  Therefore, 
petitioner believes the filing of this corrected petition complies with the notice.  Should you or the Board 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact lead counsel, Elizabeth Holland, or me. 

Sincerely, 
/Cynthia Lambert Hardman/ 

Cynthia Lambert Hardman 
Registration No. 53,179 
Counsel for Petitioner Fresenius Kabi USA LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. §§ 42.6(e) and 42.105, I certify that I caused a true and correct 

copy of the foregoing letter to be served by electronic mail on Patent Owner’s representatives, as 

follows: 

 Emily.whelan@wilmerhale.com 
 Andrej.barbic@wilmerhale.com 
 Gerard.devlin@merck.com 
 Lisa.jakob@merck.com 
  

Dated: August 4, 2015  /Cynthia Lambert Hardman/  

 Cynthia Lambert Hardman 

GOODWIN PROCTER LLP 
The New York Times Building 
620 Eighth Avenue 
New York, New York 10018-1405 
Tel: 212-813-8800 
Fax: 212-355-3333 
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